

Mitman, Jeffrey

From: Mitman, Jeffrey *IN*
Sent: Thursday, December 23, 2010 3:21 PM
To: Khanna, Meena; Stang, John
Cc: Rodriguez, Veronica; Ferrante, Fernando
Subject: ~~OOO~~ - Jocassee Dam PRA

Meena and John, in Duke's letter dated September 26, 2008 (ML082750106) they committed to "Complete RAC Engineers & Economists (Utah State University) risk study to provide quantitative risk analysis of postulated dam failure modes and resulting breach sizes of the Jocassee and Keowee dams" by February 2010. This is the "Jocassee Dam PRA." The due date was revised by their letter dated February 26, 2010 (ML100610674). Has Duke submitted this analysis? If so would you let me know where I can find it. If they have not submitted it have they revised the submittal date?

Also, the referenced letter dated February 26, 2010 (ML100610674) is in public ADAMS even though it is marked as "Withhold from Public Disclosure under 10 CFR 2.390 (d)(1)." Would you please have it removed from public ADAMS.

Thanks.

Jeff